

MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



# Annual Report

## BBA & B.Com (H)

(2021-2022)



### JAGANNATH INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT SCHOOL

Official Address: MOR, Pocket - 105, Kalkaji New Delhi- 110 019

Contact No.: 011- 40619200 (100 lines)

Website: www.jimskalkaji.com



(Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

S. No.	Particulars	Page No.
1.	The Society	1-2
2.	Vision, Mission & Core Values	3-4
3.	About The Institute	4
4.	The Governing Body	5
5.	IQAC & Quality Initiatives	6
6.	Programs	6-8
7.	Student Enrolment	7
8.	Infrastructure	8-11
9.	Faculty	11-13
10.	Research Publication	14-15
11.	Book /Chapters/ Conference proceedings by Faculty	16
12.	Seminar/ Conference presentations by Faculty	17
13.	FDP Organised and Attended by Faculties	18
14.	Academic Results	24
15.	Student achievement	24
16.	Sports & Cultural Activities	25
17.	Student Mentorship	27-32
18.	Campus Placement	33-34
19.	Career Counselling sessions	35
20.	Alumni Engagement	35-36
21.	NSS & Rotaract Activities	36
22.	MOUs/Collaboration	37-38
23.	Feedback & Action Taken Report	38-42
24.	Value Added Courses	43
25.	Institutional Achievements	43



MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### 1. The Society

JIMS Kalkaji, New Delhi and many of its sister institutions of higher learning have been established by the Jagan Nath Gupta Memorial Educational Society, a registered non-profit organization In pursuance of its belief that standard of living can be improved through Quality Education, the society has been imparting high quality professional education for the past 19 years in NCR-Delhi and Jaipur. It has already set up a good number of quality educational Institutes and is making efforts to establish itself across the country.

JIMS, Kalkaji was founded in 1997 with a clear vision and purpose. It was envisioned that in the foreseeable future it would evolve into a world class business school recognized for its commitment to high powered quality education and research. The institute is fully committed to developing outstanding professionals and entrepreneurs, who exemplify humanistic values, are socially responsible stewards and create and disseminate practitioner-oriented knowledge that will uplift society.

The society has performed a stellar role in spreading education in science and management in India by establishing a number of campuses in Delhi and Jaipur. The students after completing their courses successfully take up the role of entrepreneurs or join industry and business as professionals. They are readily accepted by both the public and private sector in India and abroad.

The society has set up high quality educational institutions as given below:



MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)





Jagannath International Management School MOR, Pocket 105, Kalkaji, New Delhi



Jagannath International Management School OCF, Pocket-9, Sector-B, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi



Jagannath Institute of Management Sciences JIMS Vasant Kunj-II, Plot no- 3, Institutional Area, Phase -II, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi



JIMS Engineering Management Technical Campus Knowledge Park-III, Greater Noida, U.P.



Jagannath Gupta Institute of Engg. & Technology Plot No. IP 2 & 3, Phase-IV, Sitapura Indl. Area, Jaipur (Rajasthan)



Jagannath University Village Rampura, Tehsil Chakshu, Jaipur (Rajasthan)



Delhi Institute of Higher Education Plot No. 20 C, Techzone – IV, Noida Extension (U.P.)



Jagannath University BahadurGarh (Haryana)



Jagan Institute of Management Studies 3, Institutional Area, Sector-5, Rohini, New Delhi



MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### 2. Vision, Mission & Core Values

#### Vision and Mission statements

Jagannath International Management School, Kalkaji, New Delhi was set up in 1997. It functions as a part of the JIMS group of institutes which function under the aegis of the Jagannath Gupta Memorial Educational Society. The Society which runs 08 institutes in the states of Delhi, UP and Rajasthan also operates two private state Universities in Rajasthan and Haryana.

The institute was founded in 1997 with a clear vision and purpose. It was envisioned that in the foreseeable future it would evolve into a world class business school recognized for its commitment to high powered quality education and research. The institute is fully committed to developing outstanding professionals and entrepreneurs who exemplify humanistic values, are socially responsible stewards and create and disseminate practitioner-oriented knowledge that will uplift society.

Our cultural statement is clearly expressed in our core values. These defining values express the way our employees and students conduct themselves at all times. These values are now drawing our operations including admission, hiring, alumni relations etc. All our above processes are free of bias with regard to gender, language, region, religion etc.

#### <u>Vision</u>

To be a globally recognised institution, nurturing leaders and creating social impact through excellence in education and research.

### <u>Mission</u>

Our Mission statements, designed on the basis of four constituent pillars which relate to Global Recognition, Academic Excellence, Leadership Development and Social Impact, are as below:

- 1. Evolve as a globally recognised institution of learning providing high quality education.
- 2. Achieve academic excellence through curriculum upgradation, faculty development, quality research and innovative learning
- 3. Nurture and develop future ready students equipped with leadership skills and values essential to succeed in national and global business organisations.
- 4. Create social impact through execution of projects and activities which change and improve lives of people and communities.



MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### **Core Values**

- Integrity and Ethics
- Transparency and Accountability
- Innovative Learning and Development
- Entrepreneurship and Diversity
- Social Responsibility and Environment

### 3. About The Institute



Jagannath International Management School

Jagannath International Management School was set up in 1997 under the aegis of the Jagan Nath Gupta Memorial Educational Society.

As an Institute of excellence in the fields of management and information technology, JIMS has always strived to rework the curriculum in consonance with the changing needs of the corporate world. Regular interaction with leaders in business and academics has helped the Institute in achieving the goal of moving ahead of time.



(Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### 4. The Governing Body

	Members	
Chairperson Mr. Anil K. Agarwal President, Cosmos Group Former President, ASSOCHAM	Vice-Chairperson Dr. Devi Singh Former Director IIM Lucknow	<b>Chairperson</b> Dr. Amit Gupta Chairman, JIMS
Dr. Aquil Busrai CEO, Aquil Busrai Consulting Former Director (HR) IBM & Shell	Mr. Rajesh Agarwal Co-founder & Director Micromax Informatics Ltd	Prof. D. K. Banwet Former Vice-Chancellor University of Engg. and Mgmt., Kolkata
Mr. Vijay Rai Chief Growth Officer- Asia Pacific & Executive Board Member Day One Tech	Dr. Simrit Kaur Principal, SRCC Delhi University	Dr. Lalit B. Singhal Former Development Commissioner SEZs, Govt. of India.
Mr. Deepak Maheshwari CEO, PAFI & Co-Founder, NIXI	Dr. R.K. Mittal Vice-Chancellor Ch. Bansilal University, Bhiwani	Dr. Ramesh Behl Director IMI, Bhubaneswar
Mr. Aloke Bhattacharji Founder Member The Continuum	Dr. Sanjay Sehgal Dean, Department of Financial Studies (South Campus) University of Delhi	Dr. Poonam Verma Principal, SSCBS University of Delhi
Mr. Anupam Datta Head (International Business) VE Commercial Vehicles	Mr. Subhash Bhaskar Senior Associate Legal Consultant	Dr. S.P.Sharma Chief Economist/DSG PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Dr. Dinesh Tyagi CEO CSC E Gov Services Limited	Dr. Satish Seth Advisor to Chairman and Fmr. Director-General Jagannath International Management School	Dr. Ashok Sharma Director Jagannath International Management School
Mr. Rajat Burman Vice President-Business Development, Next Gen. Invent Corp.	Dr. Manjula Shastri Head Department of Management & Commerce Jagannath International Management School	Ms. Nitika Anand National Lead Corporate Alliance Team Aon Solutions



MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### 5. IQAC & Quality Initiatives

### > <u>COLLABORATIVE INITIATIVE WITH OTHER INSTITUTION (2021-22)</u>

- 1) ISBR Business School, Bangalore, Collaborative research resulted in research paper "Future of Blockchain Technology and the Internet of Things in Healthcare"
- Symbiosis Centre For Management and HRD, Collaborative research resulted in research paper "Implementation of Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) Systems in the Gig Economy: Revolutionizing the Digital Transformation."
- 3) Neville Wadia Institute of Management Studies and Research, Pune, Collaborative research resulted in Research Paper "The Importance Of Educational Data Mining Techniques Based On Multi-Agent Systems For Predicting Student Performance."
- 4) School of Management, IMS Unison University, Dehradun, Collaborative research resulted in Research Paper "Barriers to entry of gig workers in the gig platforms: exploring the dark side of the gig economy"
- 5) ABES Engineering College, Ghaziabad, Collaborative research resulted in Research Paper "A short review on 3-D printing of FRP composites using stereolithography"
- 6) Chanderprabhu Jain College of Higher Studies and School of Law, Collaborative research resulted in Research Paper "Consumer's Perception Towards Instant Food Products
- 7) ManavRachna International Institute of Research and Studies, Faridabad, Collaborative research resulted in Research Paper "A Review on Concerns for Apparel Shopping: A Study of Plus-Size Customers"
- 8) Collaboration with SRCC, DU for Training, Consulting & Academic support
- 9) Collaboration with Palan Foundation for Project Matka
- 10) Collaboration with UAS International A Unit of United Accrual Services Pvt. Ltd. For support in Internship, Live Projects, Final Placement, International Industrial Visits and Student Exchange Program abroad.



MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### 6. Programs

JIMS Kalkaji offers two undergraduate programs:

- BBA- Bachelor of Business Administration,
- B.com. (Hons.) Hons. In Bachelor of Commerce.

Both programs are affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, Delhi and are three year degree program. These programs aim to make the students develop core competency in key areas of business management & commerce.

### **BBA PROGRAM**

The BBA program in affiliation with with Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University is career oriented in its design, course and structure. The emphasis of program is more on imparting practical experience along with theoretical pedagogy ensured through regular practical assignments, live projects, personality development sessions, Corporate internships, guest lectures, industrial visits, workshops, seminars etc.

### **Duration of the study:**

3 years(Six semesters including internship)

#### Sanctioned Seats:

60 seats(Morning session) and 60 seats(Afternoon session)

#### **Admission Process:**

Common entrance test conducted by GGSIPU

### **B.COM(HONS) PROGRAM**

JIMS offers B.Com(Hons) program in affiliation with Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University. The objective of the course is to equip the students with domain knowledge of commerce and accounting principles applied to contemporary business practices through financial planning, decision-making and control in organizations.



MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



#### **Duration of the study:**

3 years (Six semesters including internship)

#### Sanctioned Seats:

60 seats (Morning session) and 60 seats(Afternoon session)

#### **Admission Process:**

Common entrance test conducted by GGSIPU

### 7. Student Enrolment

The institute is an affiliated college of Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University. During the academic year 2021-22, the actual number of students enrolled against the sanctioned intake in the BBA and B.COM(H) program were as follows:

Academic Year - 2021-22						
Programme Name	Programme Code	Number ofseats Sanctioned	Number of Students Admitted			
BBA	17	120	119			
B.COM(H)	888	120	110			

#### 8. Infrastructure

The college covers an area of 2052 square meter. ensures optimal allocation and utilization of the available Teaching-Learning facilities by holding regular meetings of various committees constituted for this purpose as per the requirements in the interest of students. The college premises have twelve spacious, air-conditioned classrooms with Smart Boards & LED / LCD projectors and two tutorial rooms. There are four computer labs with the latest configuration with 30 computers in each lab. The library is well-stocked and digital. The availability of Plush Auditorium and Conference Rooms enhances the learning facilities for the students. Besides Smart Classrooms we have IT labs to learn the existing software processes.

The entire campus is wifi enabled with 100 Mbps Fiber leased line as backbone and secured with CCTV cameras & fire alarm system. There is a separate common room for boys and girls each with indoor games, gym and practicing for various events. There is also medical treatment room for administering first aid and Tie-up with Hospital for emergency medical aid. Exclusive Girls Hostel facility is provided in Kalkaji. The campus also has a well-staffed and equipped canteen as well as Nescafe corner for serving nutritious food.

MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



There is facility of ERP with Provision for student's login, communication with faculty for assignments, case studies and lectures, online attendance, Dissemination of Notice & Circulars, Emails and Birthdays notifications is available on ERP.

For approx 720 students divided in 12 sections for all programs, there are 06 classrooms and one tutorial room as per GGSIPU & AICTE norms. In addition to this we have a plush seminar hall, conference room and GD/PI room fitted with all suitable amenities for conducting various curricular activities for students.

Area of Land(in Sq Meters) 2052.000 and Total Built-up Area (in Sq Meters) 4124.000.Total Built up Area Required as per norms for all programs 3421.200. We have sufficient built up area as per norms.

For learning to work as a team, to inculcate competition spirit; sports help students build a strong character and a well-rounded personality.

The college ensures optimal allocation and utilization of the availability of physical facilities such as Boys and Girls Common Rooms with Table Tennis and indoor games (Chess, Carom) and Gym Equipment and Yoga facilities for doing yoga. The institute has a basketball court and badminton court.

Out-door sports stadia are hired for field games such as Kabaddi, Volleyball, Handball, Cricket and holding various sports competitions. The Sports activities are organized for both students and the alumni batches of the campus.

Co curricular activities meaning are more focused upon cognitive aspects thereby help in intellectual development, competitiveness, excellence, quality; achievements, creativeness and enthusiasm are few of the ethics of extracurricular activities.

We are organizing various cultural events regularly such as Zest and Dandia which is an intra JIMS Cultural festival. Anugoonj (IPU cultural festival), Star Night (inter campus cultural festival). The indoor auditorium with 130 seating capacity is used for organizing intracampus events such as Yoga day, Ad mad show, radio jockey hunt, antakshari, JAM, Singing and dance events

We have open space earmarked for doing activities to accommodate around 200 students.



MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### LIBRARY :

The college library has a huge collection of various kinds of documents, including books, journals, magazines, project reports, compact discs, solved question papers, best answer sheets, and other materials on a variety of topics that collectively support the teaching and other extension programs. Via the library management system "LIBSYS," which also gives users access to the library's online catalogue, the library has automated all of its routine tasks. The library offers a variety of amenities and services, such as book lending, reference, document delivery, photocopying, and material interlibrary borrowing through DELNET. The library features four networked PCs connected via LAN and is completely Wi-Fi equipped, making it easier for users to access electronic materials. Students can study at the library, which also offers a great setting for research. Students can easily conduct research, complete their tasks, and assess the degree of plagiarism in their written work by using computers and electronic resources. The library is automated using LIBSYS software. The programme is now at version Web Centric Lease. The current system, which is fully automated, since 2005. It creates a setting in the library that is very user-friendly. Journals and books: The library includes a substantial collection of books on all aspects of management, information technology, and mass communication, written by both Indian and foreign authors.

To make it simple for students to find the books they're interested in, every book in the stack area is arranged according to subject. A large number of journals are available in the library to support services for fieldwork and study. It offers web-based services that give users access to electronic books, journals, and research databases. A single point of access provides access to thousands of electronic resources. DELNET includes The College Library as a member.

As a result, users at JIMS Library have access to databases maintained by DELNET. Newspapers The JIMS Library subscribes to 14 significant daily newspapers, which are available for reading in newspaper stands. OPAC: Online Public Access Catalogue enables users to find books by author, title, subject, classification number, and publisher. This also offers details on the status of the books that are currently on hand at the library. Course Guide, all course manuals offered by JIMS are kept in the library. The course manual includes the semester's syllabus as well as lesson plans, assignments, test questions, case studies, and other materials that serve as guidance for the lecturers. The college library provides the facility to use the library in the form of Digital library by using the computers kept there.

The JIMS library has huge collection of books, journals and magazines. It has 7323 e-books, 146 Journals, 09 -subscribed e-Journals, 05 Digital Database.

#### **ICT- Enabled Facilities:**

MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



All classrooms at JIMS campus are spacious and air-conditioned with computers, Smartboard, LCD/LED, Internet(wired & wireless) and integrated with audio-visual teaching aids for lectures, presentations etc. They provide the most conducive atmosphere for dynamic and focused discussions. The college has 120 computers in LAB, 90 Faculty, staff & classrooms, tutorial room, seminar hall and conference room. There are 2 Servers with Antivirus (Quick Heal), Licensed Software's and Microsoft Campus Agreement. The IT department ensures for 19 Printers and 2 Scanners, Firewall Sophos SG-125, 23 Gigabyte switch, AP-13. For campus automation and webmail, cloud based G Suite is being deployed which enables us to work from anywhere. Upgradation highlights are as follows:

In 2021-22, 30 computers in Lab were upgraded to core i5, LED projectors were replaced in classrooms, Libsys software was upgraded to new version. Additional networking done for incubator. Capitaltine, CRM & Microsoft campus agreement renewal. Internet bandwidth upgraded to 100 Mbps fibre leased line.

#### The college IT infrastructure has a variety of Licensed Software currently such as

- Microsoft Campus Agreement No. V5217166 (Yearly Renewal)
- Microsoft Dream Spark
- Tally ERP 9.0
- Oracle 11G
- Quick Heal Endpoint Protection (15.0)
- Libsys Software
- Dreamweaver MX
- Capitaline Neo corporate database
- SPSS 19
- Adobe Premiere Pro (CS4)
- Adobe PageMaker (7.0)
- Orell Language Lab (2010)
- Microsoft CASA agreement No. V5217166 (Yearly Renewal)
- Integrated Academic ERP Ei Softech
- CRM No paper forms
- Plagiarism Software
- JGate
- Open Software 14

### 9. Faculty



MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



#### Number of Full Time Teachers appointed against sanctioned posts during the year 2021-22:

S. No	Department	Name of Program	No. of full time teachers sanctioned	No. of full time teachers appointed
1	Management	BBA Shift- I	9	9
2		BBA Shift- II	5	5
3	Commerce	BCOM(H) Shift- I	9	9

#### List of full time teachers available during the year(2021-22)

Name of the Full-time teacher	Designation	Name of the Department
Dr. Rashmi Bhatia	Professor & HOD	Department of Management
Ms. Kavita Kapur	Professor	Department of Management
Dr. Niti Saxena	Associate Professor	Department of Management
Dr .Prabal Chakraborty	Associate Professor	Department of Management
Dr. Amruta Jajoo	Assistant Professor	Department of Management
Dr. Preeti Singh	Assistant Professor	Department of Management
Dr.Sunita Rani	Assistant Professor	Department of Management
Ms.Nishi Aggarwal	Assistant Professor	Department of Management
Ms.Anupama Munshi	Assistant Professor	Department of Management
Ms .Jasleen Rana	Assistant Professor	Department of Management
Ms .Shilpa Lalwani	Assistant Professor	Department of Management
Ms .Bhawna Thakran	Assistant Professor	Department of Management
Ms. Rekha Prasad	Assistant Professor	Department of Management
Ms. Bhavika Dargan	Assistant Professor	Department of Management





Name of the Full-time teacher	Designation	Name of the Department
Dr. Manjula Shastri	Professor & HOD	Department of Commerce
Mr. Maninder Singh	Associate Professor	Department of Commerce
Dr. Garima Sachdeva	Associate Professor	Department of Commerce
Dr. Nitya Khurana	Assistant Professor	Department of Commerce
Dr. Sahiba Sahny	Assistant Professor	Department of Commerce
Dr. Vidya Dayinee Sharan	Assistant Professor	Department of Commerce
Dr .Pallavi Nakra	Assistant Professor	Department of Commerce
Mr. Umesh Kumar Gupta	Assistant Professor	Department of Commerce
Ms .Dikshita Kathuria	Assistant Professor	Department of Commerce
Ms. Gurmeet Sodhi	Assistant Professor	Department of Commerce
Ms. Aastha Behl	Assistant Professor	Department of Commerce
Ms. Deeksha	Assistant Professor	Department of Commerce
Ms .Pooja Bisht	Assistant Professor	Department of Commerce
Ms. Surbhi Ahuja	Assistant Professor	Department of Commerce

JIIIS Kalkaji, New Delhi

MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### **10. Research Publication**

### BBA

Title of paper	Name of the author/s	Departm entof the teacher	Name of journal	Year of publicati on	ISSN number	Link to the recognition in UGC enlistmentof the Journal
A review on concerns for Apparel Shopping: A studyof plus-size customers	Ms. Jasleen Rana	BBA	Journal of positive school psycholo gy	2022	ISSN: 4314- 4325	https://www.journalppw.c om/index.php/j psp/article/view/2450
The Importance of Educational Data Mining Techniques BasedOn Multi- Agent Systems For Predicting Student Performance	Dr. Niti Saxena	BBA	EFFLAT OUNIA- Multidisc iplinary Journal	2021	ISSN: 1062- 7375	http://www.efflatounia.co m/index.php/jo urnal/article/view/297
A Critical Study of Inventory Model with respect to Financial Optimization of Deteriorating Inventory	Dr. Niti Saxena	BBA	Empiric al Econom ic Letters	2021	ISSN 1681 8997	http://www.eel.my100me gs.com/volume-20- number-october-1- special-issue.htm
A short review on3- D printing of FRP composites using stereolithography	Dr. Sunita Tomar	BBA	Journal of Engineeri ng Research - EMSME Special Issue. (SCOP US)	2021	ISSN: 2307- 1877	https://www.scopus.com/ record/display. uri?eid=2-s2.0- 85119073258&origin=re sultslist&sort=plf- f&src=s&sid=363dc9b25 9ca709ea3c6010c a72deb91&sot=b&sdt=b &s=TITLE-ABS- KEY%28A+short+revie w+on+3- D+printing+of+FRP+co mposites+using+ste reolithography%29&sl=88 &sessionSearchI d=363dc9b259ca709ea3c6 010ca72deb91



(Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### B.Com(H)

3.2.1 Num	ber of pap	pers publish	ed per teacher	in the Jou	rnals noti	fied on UGC website during 2021-2022
Title of paper	Name ofthe author/s	Departm ent of the teacher	Nameof journal	Year of public ation	ISSN numbe r	Link to the recognition in UGC enlistmentof the Journal
Barriers to entry of gig workers in the gig platforms: exploring the darkside of the gig economy	Ms. Aast ha Behl	BCOM (H)	Aslib Journalof Information Manag ement (SCOPUS)	2022	ISSN: 2050- 3806	https://www.scopus.com/record/display.uri ?eid=2-s2.0- 85122949385&origin=resultslist&sort=plf- f&src=s&sid=363dc9b259ca709ea3c6010ca 72deb91&sot=b&sdt=b&s=TITLE-ABS- KEY%28Barriers+to+entry+of+gig+workers ±i n+the+gig+platforms%3A+exploring+the+da rk+side+of+the+gig+economy%29&s1=88& s essionSearchId=363dc9b259ca709ea3c6010
Paradigm Shift in the Education Sector Amidst COVID-19 to Improve Online Engagement: Opportunities andChallenges	Ms. Aast ha Behl	BCOM (H)	Journalof Global Information Manag ement (JGIM) (SCOPUS)	2021	ISSN: 1062- 7375	ca72deb91 https://www.scopus.com/record/display.uri? eid=2-s2.0- 85120048178&origin=resultslist&sort=plf- f&src=s&sid=363dc9b259ca709ea3c6010ca 72deb91&sot=b&sdt=b&s=TITLE-ABS- KEY%28Paradigm+Shift+in+the+Education +Sector+Amidst+COVID- 19+to+Improve+Online+Engagement%3A+ Opportunities+and+Challenges%29&s1=88 &sessionSearchId=363dc9b259ca709ea3c60 10ca72deb91
Impact of HRMPractices	Dr. Nitya Khuran a	BCOM (H)	International Journalof Productivity and Quality Manag ement	2021	ISSN: 1746- 6482	https://www.inderscienceonline.com/doi/abs /10.1504/IJPQM.2023.128596
Consumer's Perception Towards Instant Food Products: A Study Of Youngster s InIndia	Dr. Nitya Khuran a	BCOM (H)	ICTACT Journalof Manag ement Studies	2021	ISSN: 2395- 1664	https://ictactjournals.in/paper/IJMS_V7_I4 _ Paper_5_1483_1487.pdf

MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### 11. Book /Chapters/ Conference proceedings by Faculty

Kalkaii. New Dell

S.	Faculty	Year of	Title & Journal	N/I		
No.		Publication				
1	Dr. Preeti	May 2022	Book titled "Human Resource Management" Published in	Ι		
	Singh		Jayalakshmi Publications, ISBN: 978-93-91987-69-5			
2	Dr. Preeti	June 2022	Book titled "Human Resource Management and recent advances in	Ι		
	Singh		business administration" published in Vikas publishing house Pvt.			
			Ltd., ISBN: 978-93-5453-251-1			
3	Dr. Sunita	April 2022	Book titled "Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning for IOT	Ι		
	Tomar		pplications" published in Scientific International Publishing House,			
			ISBN: 978-93-94002-86-9			
4	Dr. Sunita	August 2021	Book chapter titled "Query Optimization of Corporate Service	Ι		
	Tomar		Quality Using Log Shipping Architecture" published in Recent			
			Trends in Thermal Engineering, ISBN: 978-981-16-3132-0			
5	Dr. Prabal	August 2021	Paper titled "Study on Performance and Prospect of Indian	Ι		
	Chakraborty		Pharmaceuticals Industry" published in XXIII Annual International			
			Seminar on "New Directions in Higher Education in the Post Covid-			
			19 Era: Global Perspective". ISBN: 978-93-5493-171-0			

MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019

(Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### 12. Seminar/ Conference presentations by Faculty

Kalkaii. New Dell

Year	Name of the workshop/ seminar/	Number of	Date From -	Link to the Activity report on the
	conference	Participants	То	website
		2021-2		
		WORKSH	IOPS	
2022	Workshop on "Business Idea Generation"	44	8.8.2022	http://www.jimskalkaji.com/seminar.php
2022	Workshop on "Data Analysis & Visualization using Advanced Excel and Power BI"	46	31.3.2022	http://www.jimskalkaji.com/seminar.php
2022	Staff Development Programme: Assessing and improving Personality of an individual	9	31.3.2022	http://www.jimskalkaji.com/seminar.php
2022	Workshop on "Power BI"	17	25.3.2022	http://www.jimskalkaji.com/seminar.php
2022	Workshop on "Big Data Analytics Using Python"	51	6.1.2022	http://www.jimskalkaji.com/seminar.php
2021	Workshop on "Managing Self & Others using DISC"	60	31.12.2021	http://www.jimskalkaji.com/seminar.ph
2021	Workshop 1.0 on "Descriptive Statistics With -R Console"	28	30.12.2021 and 31.12.2021	http://www.jimskalkaji.com/seminar.ph
		SEMINA	RS	
2022	National Seminar on "Rethinking Marketing in the Era of Disruption"	27	26.3.2022	http://www.jimskalkaji.com/seminar.phj
2022	National Seminar on "Empowering Women in India: Role of Education"	29	8.3.2022	http://www.jimskalkaji.com/seminar.php
2022	Finance Seminar on "Chasing the Horizon: Green Financial System"	31	8.1.2022	http://www.jimskalkaji.com/seminar.ph
2021	Round Table with DCCU University Bucharest, Romania on the topic The Challenges of Covid19 Pandemic on Higher Education: Global Perspectives, Local Experiences	29	7.12.2021	http://www.jimskalkaji.com/seminar.ph
2021	JIMS-FIEO International Seminar	79	27.11.2021	http://www.jimskalkaji.com/seminar.php
2021	HR Summit on "Should HR Rewind or Reboot Post-Covid?"	35	25.9.2021	http://www.jimskalkaji.com/seminar.phj
		CONFERI	ENCE	
2022	XVIIth International Conference	22	11.2.2022 and 12.2.2022	http://www.jimskalkaji.com/seminar.php



MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### **13. FDP Organised and Attended by Faculties**

S.	Name of the	Designation	Title of the FDP /MDP/ professional	Dates (from-to) (DD-
No	participant		development / administrative training	MM-YYYY)
			program	
1	Ms. Nishi	Assistant	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
	Aggarwal	Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
			FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
			FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING & HAPPINESS"	7TH MAY, 2022
			FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
			NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	3RD FEB, 2022
2	Ms. Anupama	Assistant	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
	Munshi	Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
			FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
			FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING & HAPPINESS"	7TH MAY, 2022
			FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
			NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE	3RD FEB, 2022
			MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	
3	Ms. Jasleen	Assistant	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
	Rana	Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
			FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
			FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING & HAPPINESS"	7TH MAY, 2022
			FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
			NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	3RD FEB, 2022
4	Ms. Shilpa	Assistant	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
	Lalwani	Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
			FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
			FDP ON "Outcome-Based Learning & Happiness"	7TH MAY, 2022
			FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
			NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	3RD FEB, 2022





5	Ms. Bhawna	Assistant	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
	Thakran	Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
			FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
			FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING &	7TH MAY, 2022
			HAPPINESS"	,
			FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
			NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE	3RD FEB, 2022
			MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	
6	Ms. Rekha	Assistant	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
	Prasad	Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
			FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
			FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING &	7TH MAY, 2022
			HAPPINESS"	
			FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
			NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE	3RD FEB, 2022
			MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	
7	Ms. Bhavika	Assistant	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
	Dargan	Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
			FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
			FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING &	7TH MAY, 2022
			HAPPINESS"	,
			FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
			NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE	3RD FEB, 2022
			MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	
8	Dr. Nitya	Associate	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
	Khurana	Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
			FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
			FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING &	7TH MAY, 2022
			HAPPINESS"	
			FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
			NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE	3RD FEB, 2022
			MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	
9	Dr. Sahiba	Associate	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
	Sahny	Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
			FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
			FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING &	7TH MAY, 2022
			HAPPINESS"	
			FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
			NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE	3RD FEB, 2022
			MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	





Dr. Vidya	Associate	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
Dayinee Sharan	Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis" FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	2022 16th May 2022
		1	•
		FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING & HAPPINESS"	7TH MAY, 2022
		FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
		NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
		FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	3RD FEB, 2022
Ms. Pallavi	Assistant	FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
Nakra	Professor	FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING NVIVO	23RD FEB 2022 & 2ND MARCH 2022
		FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE	3RD FEB, 2022
		MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	5100 1 110, 2022
2 Mr. Umesh	Assistant	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
Kumar Gupta	Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
-		FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
		FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING & HAPPINESS"	7TH MAY, 2022
		FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
		NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
		FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	3RD FEB, 2022
<b>3</b> Ms. Dikshita	Assistant	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
Kathuria	Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
		FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
		FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING & HAPPINESS"	7TH MAY, 2022
		FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
		NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
		FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	3RD FEB, 2022
Ms. Gurmeet	Assistant	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
Sodhi	Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
		FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
		FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING &	7TH MAY, 2022
		HAPPINESS"	
		FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
		NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
		FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE	3RD FEB, 2022
		MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	
5 Ms. Aastha Behl	Assistant	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
	Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis" one-week online FDP on 'Emergence of	2022 9.8.21
		e	7.0.21
		blockchain technology & cryptocurrencies'	





			Online Elementary FDP on "Time Series	26.12.2021 to
			Analysis"	30.12.2021
			Online elementary FDP on "Finance For Non	17.01.2022 to
			Finance" by AICTE	21.01.2022
			Online National Workshop on Business	30.10.2021 to
			Management and Improvement through	31.10.2021
			ERP, An Only PAthway for Global Business	
			2 days online workshop on 'Business case	5.8.21
			writing' organized by SGT University,	
			Gurugram	27.0.2021
			2 days online workshop on 'Research paper	27.8.2021
			writing & journal selection	00.02.2022
			Guest Lecture on "How to Use & Access OPEN	09.02.2022
			ACCESS E-Resources"	22.05.2022.4
			National One Week FDP on ICT Tools for	23.05.2022 to 28.05.2022
			effective teaching & learning	
			FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
			FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING &	7TH MAY, 2022
			HAPPINESS"	
			FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
			NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	3RD FEB, 2022
16	Ms. Deeksha	Assistant	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
		Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
			FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
			FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING & HAPPINESS"	7TH MAY, 2022
			FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
			NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	3RD FEB, 2022
17	Ms. Pooja Bisht	Assistant	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
<b>1</b> /	1.10. I OOJu Disili	Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
			Online Faculty Development Program on	31.8.21 to 1.09.2021
			Investments and Trading- Concepts and	
			Application	
			FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
			FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING &	7TH MAY, 2022
			HAPPINESS"	
			FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
			NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	3RD FEB, 2022





18	Ms. Surbhi	Assistant	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
	Ahuja	Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
			FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
			FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING & HAPPINESS"	7TH MAY, 2022
			FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
			NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	3RD FEB, 2022
19	Dr. Manjula	Professor &	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
	Shastri	HOD	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
			FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
			FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING &	7TH MAY, 2022
			HAPPINESS"	
			FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
			NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	3RD FEB, 2022
			Workshop on Unveiling the Secret of Quality	13th July 2022
			Research and Academic Writing by USMS, IPU	
20	Mr. Maninder	Assistant	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
	Singh	Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
	-		FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
			FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING & HAPPINESS"	7TH MAY, 2022
			FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING NVIVO	23RD FEB 2022 & 2ND MARCH 2022
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE	3RD FEB, 2022
			MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	
21	Dr. Garima	Associate	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
	Sachdeva	Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
			FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
			FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING & HAPPINESS"	7TH MAY, 2022
			FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
			NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE	3RD FEB, 2022
			MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	,
22	Dr. Rashmi Bhatia	Associate	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May 2022
		Professor &	Foundation and Data Analysis"	
		HOD	FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
			FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING &	7TH MAY, 2022
			HAPPINESS"	
			HAPPINESS" FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 & 2ND





			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	3RD FEB, 2022
23	Ms. Kavita	Professor	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
	Kapur	110100001	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
			FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
			FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING & HAPPINESS"	7TH MAY, 2022
			FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
			NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	3RD FEB, 2022
24	Dr. Niti Saxena	Associate	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
		Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
		11010000	FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
			FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING & HAPPINESS"	7TH MAY, 2022
			FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
			NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE	3RD FEB, 2022
			MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	,
25	Dr. Prabal	Associate	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
Chakraborty P		Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
	5		FDP ON "How to Develop MOOC Courses"	16th May 2022
			FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING &	7TH MAY, 2022
			HAPPINESS"	, 111 1111, 2022
			FDP ON QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS USING	23RD FEB 2022 &
			NVIVO	2ND MARCH 2022
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE	3RD FEB, 2022
			MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	
26	Dr. Amruta	Associate	FDP on "Quality Research Methodology:	23rd and 24th May
	Jajoo	Professor	Foundation and Data Analysis"	2022
	, je c		FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING &	16th May 2022
			HAPPINESS"	
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE	7TH MAY, 2022
			MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	,
27	Dr. Sunita Rani	Associate	FDP ON "OUTCOME-BASED LEARNING &	23RD FEB 2022 &
		Professor	HAPPINESS"	2ND MARCH 2022
			FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE	3RD FEB, 2022
			MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	,
28	Dr. Preeti Singh	Associate	FDP ON "HOW TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE	3RD FEB, 2022
-	6	Professor	MENTORING FOR STUDENTS"	
			One week Faculty Development Program on	13.9.21 to 19.09.2021
			Advanced Pedagogical Techniques	
				ł
			FDP on research support	24.08.2021 to
			FDP on research support services in academic	24.08.2021 to 28.08.2021

MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019

(Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### 14. Academic Results

Number of final year students who passed the university examination during the Academic year 2021-22:

#### (Batch: 2019-22)

Kalkaji, New Delł

Programme Name	No of Student Appeared	No of Student Passed	Pass Percentage
BBA (Shift I)	55	53	96.36
BBA (Shift II)	58	52	89.66
B.Com(H) (Shift I)	54	51	94.44
B.Com(H) (Shift II)	54	53	98.15
Total	221	209	94.57

### **15. Student achievement**

Year	Name of	Team /	University/State/National/	Sports/ Cultural	Enrolment	Name of		
	the award/	Individual	International	-	Number	the		
	medal					student		
	2021-22							
2022	3rd	Individual	NSUT, Dwarka	Sports	614101721	Harsh		
	position			(BASKETBALL)		Bishnoi		
2022	3rd	Individual	NSUT, Dwarka	Sports	35614101721	Kashish		
	position			(BASKETBALL)		Krishnan		
2022	1st position	Individual	Gautam Buddha University	Sports	1814188820	Hardik		
				(BADMINTON)		Singh		
						Chauhan		
2022	1st position	Individual	Funstairs	Sports	1814188820	Hardik		
				(BADMINTON)		Singh		
						Chauhan		
2022	1st position	Individual	The Amateur League	Sports	1814188820	Hardik		
			Badminton Tournament	(BADMINTON)		Singh		
						Chauhan		
2022	1stposition	Individual	Chhayankan 6.0, Maharaja	Cultural	2024588821	Debraj		
			Agrasen Institute of	(Photography)		Roy		
			Management Studies					
	<b>3rdposition</b>	Individual	Rangrez, Deen Dayal	Cultural	2024588821	Debraj		
2022			Upadhyaya College	(Photography)		Roy		
2022	2ndposition	Individual	Leiothrixx 2022, Acharya	Cultural	2024588821	Debraj		
			Narendra Dev College, DU	(Photography)		Roy		
2022	1st position	Individual	North West Delhi Zone	Sports	1814188820	Hardik		
			Badminton Championship	(BADMINTON)		Singh		
			2022			Chauhan		
2021	Best	Individual	Haryana Cricket	Sports	35114188820	Aryan B.		
	Bowler		Association, WFO Cricket	(CRICKET)		Kaushik		
			League					
2021	Best	Team	Haryana Cricket	Sports	35114188820	Aryan B.		



MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



Fielder	Association, WFO Cricket	(CRICKET)	Kaushik
	League		

### **16.**Sports & Cultural Activities

Date of event/activity (DD-MM- YYYY)	Name of the event/activity	Name of the student participated			
1111)		2021-22			
	Sports Activities/ Events				
24-01-2022	Online yoga competition	Tanya Bajaj, Aarzoo Sethi, Ishi Jain, Kashish Krishnan, Chetan Dhingra, Stuti Singh, Chirag Bansal, Aryan B Kaushik, Akshit Arora, Harsh Kumar, AanchalGusain, Sakshya, Shubhangi Sharma, Kashish Kainth, Saksham Sharma, Vanshika Gupta			
02-07-2022	8 Ball pool Tournaments	Aarzoo Sethi, Dhananjay Sharma, Jitmanyu Thakur, PJ Philip, Awais Ibrahim, Piyush Singhal, Mayank Nanda, Vishesh Singla, Mounik Jaggi, Aadesh Gulati, Mannan Jaggi, Syed Abbas, Yash Kundwal			
02-03-2022	Chess Competition	Kashish Kainth, Shubhangi Sharma, Saumya Dixit, Jerin Samuel, Shiva Srivastava, Ishita Sharma, Harsh Pandey, Annanay Chandra, Jitmanyu Thakur, Parth Bhatia			
20-06-2022	Yoga Competition	Harsh Kumar, Shubhangi Sharma, Chirag Bansal, Aarzoo Vashisht, Dheenan Chawla, Aditya Singh, Riya Punyani, Mohit Yadav, PranjulMalyan, Sanyam Bhatia, Abhay Jain			
3to 6- 09-2021	4 <sup>th</sup> Guns of Nation Champions Cup 2021	Ojasvi Sangwan			
	-	Cultural Activities/ Events			
04-07-2022	Anime Art Competition	Upkeerat Singh, Khushboo Arora, Tanishq Bhatia, Sameer, Ayush Rawat, Rohit Jaiswal, Hasneet Kaur, Ritika Sharma, Ashima Mahajan, Anjali Saxena, Aarzoo Vashisht, Gokul V Pillai, Nikhita, Aadarsh Sharma, Divyesh Balodi			
13-05-2022	Farewell 2022	Stuti Singh, Prachi Verma, Kashish Kainth, Tanya Bajaj, Harsh Pandey, Disha Kashyap, Shail Kashyap, Bhumi, Arushi Bhardwaj, Anurag Pandey, Harshit Rawat, Piyush Jindal, Deepak Panchal, Urshita, Ekta, Sanya Gera, Nandini Singh, Shubhangi, Shantanu, Chirag Khurana, Hredesh, Kshitiz, Harsh Kumar, Aarzoo Vashist, Khushi Kaushik, Vani, Pranjul, Saksham, Aashi, Isha Tyagi, Sanyam Bhatia, Ashutosh, Riya Aggarwal			
07-03-2022	Act It Out	Deepika Dhall, Raghav Sinha, Kashish Chabbra, Tanvi Malik, Anmol Chabbra, Nikhil Arora, Vansh Utreja, Nitin Shukla			
30-01-2022	Mood Indigo	Prachi Verma, Dhruv Das, Yashkrit Gogia, Rishita Semwal, Bhumi Tiwari, Jai Dev Bharti, Jitmanyu Thakur			
20-01-2022	Online solo Dance	Sanya Gera, Harsh Kumar, Prachi Verma, Stuti Singh, Aashi Aggarwal, Aarzoo Vashisht			





	Competition	
23-01-2022	Mehfil-e- Qaafila	Jitmanyu Thakur, Rishita Semwal, Kartik Gulati, Saumya Dixit, Dhruv Das, Yashkrit Gogia, Chirag Nagpal, Shahnail Kamal, Jerin Samuel, Shiva Srivastava, Rahul KM, Shyama Biswas
18-12-2021	Fresher's Party 2021	Aarzoo Sethi, Isha Joshi, Raaghav Arora, Anushka Bhardwaj, Kanishk Kumar, Nikunj Singhal, Tushar Uttreja, Varun Dass, Yashika Grover, Janvi Chawla, Bhawna, Amisha Khandelwal, Mehak Preet Kaur, Disha Tyagi, Vanshika Garg, Khushi Garg, Vrinda Sethi, Khushi Rajput, Nandini Singh, Sarthak Chhauda, Vishakh Nautiyal, Aditya Goyal, Yashkrit Gogia, Kartik gulati, Jai Dev Bharti, Chahat Singh, riyachauhan, Anannay Chandra, Chirag Nagpal, Kritika Maini, Shivani Gupta, Purvi Dua, Lakshay Mehra, Sukirti Nigam, Aman, M Likhita, Anannay, Pranjul Singh, Dhananjay, Harsh Pandey, Kshitiz Rawat, Shantanu, Sarthak Chauda, Harsh Kumar, Ashutosh Rai, Chirag Khurana, Kashish Kainth, Disha, Prachi Verma, Stuti Singh, Khushi Rajput, Sanya Gera, Nitya Gangwani, Kashish Chhabra, Yakshi
29-10-2021	Online Painting Competition	Shivam pandey, Twisha Gulati, Saloni Gupta, Ekta Sharma, Simarjot, Ritika Sharma, Mitushi Jain
14-10-2021	Poster Making Competition, Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women	Kritika Maini
25-09-2021	Farewell'21	Umang, Vivek, Varun, Nakshtra, Shivani, Pradyum, Purvi Dua, Vanshika, Khushi, Mayank Nanda, Anmol Singhal, Chetan Dhingra, Vedant Sethi, Bhawna, Abhishek, Jasim, Mitushijain, Sanjana Goel, Gaurav, Prabhat kataria, Annu Grover, Himanshu Bhandari, Emad Masroor, Shivani Gupta, Hasneet Kaur, M. Likhita, Aarzoo Sethi, Isha Joshi, Gayatri Arora, Kanishk, Anushka Bhardwaj, Tushar Utreja, Vanshika Taneja, Kritika Maini, Ritik Thukral, Yashika Grover, NishitaVansil, Raaghav Arora, Nikunj Singhal, Jitmanyu Thakur, Saumya Dixit, Dhruv Das, Chirag Nagpal, Rahul KM, Shiva Srivastava, Rishita Semwal, Jai Dev Bharti, Kartik Gulati, Shahnail Kamal, Karan Verma, Pooja, Jatin Gera, Deepika Dhall, Shubh Jain, Tanvi Malik, ShaswatButola, Kunal Sajnani, Kashish Arora, Raghav Sinha, Nikhil Arora, Anmol Chabbra, Aryan Rastogi, Ishaan Chawla, Rudraksh Chabbra
22-09-2021	Digital Art, Poster Design Contest 2021, CARE College of Engineering	Kritika Maini
17-09-2021	Poster Making, NSS, JIMS Kalkaji	Kritika Maini

MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### 17. Student Mentorship

S. No.	Names of Mentee	Enrolment Number	Mentor
1.	SHIZA	00114101721	Ms. Jasleen Rana
2.	SAMEER	00214101721	
3.	RIA SAIGAL	00314101721	
4.	VANSHIKA JAUHRI	00414101721	
5.	AAYUSH	00514101721	
6.	HARSH BISHNOI	00614101721	
7.	SOMANSHU SEHGAL	00714101721	
8.	MANISH KAUL	00814101721	
9.	AYUSH MANGLA	00914101721	
10.	TRIYAMBAK NATH VATS	01014101721	
11.	SUFYAN HABEEBUR RAHMAN	01114101721	
12.	RUHI KAUR BHATIA	01214101721	
13.	ROHIT JAISWAL	01314101721	
14.	NIRANJAN BAFNA	01414101721	
15.	CHIRAG SINGHAL	01514101721	
16.	HARSH KUMAR	01614101721	
17.	AKSHITA SARASWAT	01714101721	Ms. Shilpa Lalwani
18.	ADITYA GOYAL	01814101721	^
19.	GAURAV	01914101721	
20.	UTKARSH JAIN	02014101721	
21.	DEV SHARMA	02114101721	
22.	RIYA	02214101721	
23.	KASHISH KAINTH	02314101721	
24.	HREDESH BISHT	02414101721	
25.	RIYA AGARWAL	02514101721	
26.	ANUJ RAWAT	02614101721	
27.	CHETAN BIST	02714101721	
28.	VIPASHA RAKHEJA	02814101721	
29.	SUDHIENDRA RAO	02914101721	
30.	PRACHI VERMA	03014101721	
31.	BHAVISHYA KAPUR	03114101721	
32.	PRAKRITI	03214101721	
33.	VAISHNAV NAIR	03314101721	
34.	ABHILASH PANJA	03414101721	
35.	HARSH KUMAR	03514101721	
36.	AKANKSHA BHAMBRI	03614101721	
37.	KHUSHI GARG	03714101721	
38.	YASH KUNDWAL	03814101721	
39.	SHANTANU PATRA	03914101721	

#### BBA







40.	ANJINI SHARMA	04014101721	
41.	KSHITIZ RAWAT	04114101721	Ms. Bhawna
42.	CHIRAG CHATURVEDI	04214101721	Thakran
43.	SAKSHYA KANOJIA	04314101721	Thakian
44.	SHANTANU RAJ	04414101721	
45.	DHEENAN CHAWLA	04514101721	
<u>43.</u> 46.	AYUSH RAWAT	04614101721	
40.	AMAN MORWANI	04714101721	
48.	VARUN BHARTI	04814101721	
40. 49.	VANON BHAKII VANSH TANEJA	04914101721	
<u> </u>	SARTHAK BHATNAGAR	05014101721	
<u> </u>	GAVIN SINGH PRIHAR	05114101721	
51. 52.	DEEPAK	05214101721	
52. 53.			
53. 54.	AARZOO VASHISHT PIYUSH SINGHAL	05314101721 05414101721	
55. 56.	SUGANDHI ARORA BHAVYE CHAUDHARY	35114101721	
50.	ASHUTOSH AGGARWAL	35214101721	
		35314101721	
<u>58.</u>	PRATHAM SINGH	35414101721	
<u>59.</u>	ANSHUL TYAGI KASHISH KRISHNAN	35514101721	
<u>60.</u>		35614101721	Ms. Bhawna
61.	CHAITANYA MAHAJAN	00124501721	
<u>62.</u>	RIDDHI PANDEY	00224501721	Thakran
<u>63.</u>	SANYA AGGARWAL	00324501721	
<u>64.</u>	ARYAN SARRAF	00424501721	Ma Dalila Duran I
65.	SARTHAK SINGLA	00524501721	Ms. Rekha Prasad
<u>66.</u>	SHANTANU BHARDWAJ	00624501721	
<u>67.</u>	SHAIL KASHYAP	00724501721	
<u>68.</u>	LIPIKA PILANI	00824501721	
<u>69.</u>	KASHISH	00924501721	
70.	RISHABH CHAND	01024501721	
71.	DISHA KASHYAP	01124501721	
72.	OM PHULORIA	01224501721	
73.	HARSHDEEP JHA	01324501721	
74.	YAKSHI	01424501721	
75.	MEDHANSH BHARDWAJ	01524501721	
76.	MOHD HAMID	01624501721	
77.	VANSHIKA GUPTA	01724501721	
78.	JANVI CHACHRA	01824501721	
<b>79.</b>	YASH MEHRA	01924501721	
80.	ANGAD SINGH SALUJA	02024501721	
81.	SHUBHAM UPADHYAY	02124501721	
82.	ABHIJEET SINGH	02224501721	
83.	KANIKA GUPTA	02324501721	
84.	JATIN	02424501721	
85.	CHIRAG KHURANA	02524501721	





86.	SAJAL MISHRA	02624501721	
87.	AASHI AGGARWAL	02724501721	
88.	ASHUTOSH RAI	02824501721	
89.	AKSHAAN LAKHANPAL	02924501721	Ms. Bhavika
90.	PARAS JAIN	03024501721	Dargan
91.	EKTA SHARMA	03124501721	
92.	ADITYA JAIN	03224501721	
93.	ABHIJEET SINGH	03324501721	
94.	ONKAR BHARDWAJ	03424501721	
95.	RYAN BAKSHI	03524501721	
96.	NITESH GUPTA	03624501721	
97.	KASHISH GUPTA	03724501721	
98.	PREM KUMAR	03824501721	1
<b>99.</b>	KINSHUK JAIN	03924501721	
100.	MAHAK BANSAL	04024501721	
101.	ADITI SHARMA	04124501721	
102.	TATIKONDA LAXMI NIKHITA	04224501721	
103.	EMATUL MAHIN	04324501721	
104.	MAYANK BHANDULA	04424501721	
105.	DHAIRYA AGGARWAL	04524501721	
106.	MRIDUL JAIN	04624501721	
107.	UPKEERAT SINGH	04724501721	
108.	MUKUL CHANDRA	04824501721	
109.	PRINCE SHARMA	04924501721	
110.	SAKSHI BHARDWAJ	05024501721	
111.	HRIDYE KASHYAP	05124501721	
112.	MANMEET KAUR	05224501721	
113.	SWARNADEEP SAHA	05324501721	Dr. Manjula Shastri
114.	PARNIKA AGGARWAL	35124501721	
115.	ANANYA CHOPRA	35224501721	
116.	SAKSHAM NIRANJAN	35324501721	
117.	PRIYANSHU	35424501721	
118.	GARIMA RAWAT	35524501721	
119.	MANAV AMBWANI	35624501721	1



(Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### B.COM(H)

S. NO.	Name of the Mentee	Enrolment Number	Mentor
1.	SYED KAIF ALI RIZVI	00114188821	Ms. Gurmeet Sodhi
2.	ABHISHEK KUMAR RAI	00214188821	
3.	AYUSH	00314188821	
4.	URVIL MANISH SHAH	00414188821	Ms. Aastha Behl
5.	MOHD AWAIS IBRAHIM	00514188821	
6.	ISHA TYAGI	00614188821	
7.	KIRAN MAHRA	00714188821	
8.	SOMANSH SINGH	00814188821	
9.	DIVIJ VERMA	00914188821	
10.	YASH VARDHAN YADAV	01014188821	
11.	ALEKH TIWARI	01114188821	
12.	MEBIN T SAJI	01214188821	
13.	TANYA BAJAJ	01314188821	
14.	ABHISHEK SINGH	01414188821	
15.	PREKSHA JAIN	01514188821	
16.	DHRUV MAHESHWARI	01614188821	
17.	PRATHAM AGRAWAL	01714188821	
18.	ISHFA SALEEM	01814188821	
19.	PRANAV PAHUJA	01914188821	
20.	STEVE BINNY THOMAS	02014188821	
21.	MOHIT YADAV	02114188821	
22.	KASHISH	02214188821	
23.	PARTH BHATIA	02314188821	
24.	NAMAN YADAV	02414188821	
25.	SYED UMAR	02514188821	
26.	MEHAK GUPTA	02614188821	
27.	ARIHANT JAIN	02714188821	
28.	ABHAY JAIN	02814188821	Ms. Deeksha
29.	SAMEER CHAUDHARY	02914188821	
30.	RIYA PUNYANI	03014188821	
31.	PRANJUL MALYAN	03114188821	
32.	VAIBHAV SURI	03214188821	
33.	INSHA SAIFI	03314188821	
34.	SHUBHANGI SHARMA	03414188821	
35.	GARIMA BELLANI	03514188821	
36.	ADITYA MANCHANDA	03614188821	





38.       VARUN AREJA       03914188821         39.       TEJAS BHADANA       03914188821         40.       HARSH PRABHAKAR       04014188821         41.       SAHIB SINGH MODI       04114188821         42.       CHIRAG BANSAL       04214188821         43.       JASMAN SINGH MALHOTRA       04314188821         44.       VISHAKH NAUTIYAL       04414188821         45.       OSHAL       04214188821         46.       STUTI SINGH       0461418821         47.       ARYAN KAPOOR       04714188821         48.       SPARSH GULATI       0481418821         50.       PRAYAS PANDA       05114188821         51.       ADITYA SINGH       05114188821         52.       SAKSHI CHAUHAN       05214188821         53.       HARSH PANDEY       35114188821         54.       GARVDEEP VIRK       35214188821         55.       SANYAM BHATIA       3531418821         56.       NAMAN SACHDEVA       3541418821         57.       SARTHAK CHHAUDA       35514188821         58.       PRIYAMVADA       35614188821         59.       AMAN AGRAHARI       00124588821         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR	37.	LAKSHAY NAGPAL	03714188821	
39.       TEJAS BHADANA       03914188821         40.       HARSH PRABHAKAR       0401418821         41.       SAHIB SINGH MODI       0411418821         42.       CHIRAG BANSAL       04214188821         43.       JASMAN SINGH MALHOTRA       0431418821         44.       VISHAKH NAUTIYAL       0441418821         45.       OSHAL       0451418821         46.       STUTI SINGH       0461418821         47.       ARYAN KAPOOR       0471418821         48.       SPARSH GULATI       04481418821         50.       PRAYAS PANDA       0501418821         51.       ADITYA SINGH       051418821         52.       SAKSHI CHAUHAN       0521418821         53.       HARSH PANDEY       3511418821         54.       GARVDEEP VIRK       3521418821         55.       SANYAM BHATIA       3531418821         56.       NAMAN AGRAHARI       0012458821         57.       SARTHAK CHIHAUDA       3551418821         58.       PRIYAMVADA       3561418821         59.       AMAN AGRAHARI       0012458821         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       0032458821         62.       AASHIMA MAJAN       0042458				-
40.       HARSH PRABHAKAR       04014188821         41.       SAHIB SINGH MODI       0411418821         42.       CHIRAG BANSAL       04214188821         43.       JASMAN SINGH MALHOTRA       04314188821         44.       VISHAKH NAUTIYAL       04414188821         45.       OSHAL       04514188821         46.       STUTI SINGH       0461418821         47.       ARYAN KAPOOR       0471418821         48.       SPARSH GULATI       04814188821         50.       PRAYAS PANDA       0501418821         51.       ADITYA SINGH       0511418821         52.       SAKSHI CHAUHAN       0521418821         53.       HARSH PANDEY       3511418821         54.       GARVDEEP VIRK       35214188821         55.       SANYAM BHATIA       3531418821         56.       NAMAN SACHDEVA       3541418821         57.       SARTHAK CHHAUDA       3551418821         58.       PRIYAMVADA       3561418821         59.       AMAN AGRAHARI       00124588821         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       0032458821         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       0052458821         64.       KHUSHBOO ARORA       0				
41.       SAHIB SINGH MODI       0411418821         42.       CHIRAG BANSAL       0421418821         43.       JASMAN SINGH MALHOTRA       0431418821         44.       VISHAKH NAUTIYAL       0441418821         45.       OSHAL       0451418821         46.       STUTI SINGH       0461418821         47.       ARYAN KAPOOR       0471418821         48.       SPARSH GULATI       0481418821         49.       NIRBHIK BISHT       0491418821         50.       PRAYAS PANDA       0501418821         51.       ADITYA SINGH       0511418821         52.       SAKSHI CHAUHAN       0521418821         53.       HARSH PANDEY       3511418821         54.       GARVDEEP VIRK       3521418821         55.       SANYAM BHATIA       3531418821         56.       NAMAN SACHDEVA       3561418821         57.       SARTHAK CHHAUDA       3551418821         58.       PRIYAMVADA       3561418821         59.       AMAN AGRAHARI       0012458821         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       0032458821         62.       AASHIMA MAHAIAN       0042458821         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       0052458821				
42.       CHIRAG BANSAL       04214188821         43.       JASMAN SINGH MALHOTRA       04314188821         44.       VISHAKH NAUTIYAL       04414188821         45.       OSHAL       04514188821         46.       STUTI SINGH       04614188821         47.       ARYAN KAPOOR       04714188821         48.       SPARSH GULATI       0481418821         49.       NIRBHIK BISHT       04914188821         50.       PRAYAS PANDA       05014188821         51.       ADITYA SINGH       05114188821         52.       SAKSHI CHAUHAN       0521418821         53.       HARSH PANDEY       3511418821         54.       GARVDEEP VIRK       35214188821         55.       SANYAM BHATIA       3531418821         56.       NAMAN SACHDEVA       3541418821         57.       SARTHAK CHHAUDA       35614188821         58.       PRIYAMVADA       35614188821         59.       AMAN AGRAHARI       00124588821         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       00324588821         62.       AASHIMA MAHAJAN       00424588821         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       0052458821         64.       KHUSHBOO ARORA       <				
43.       JASMAN SINGH MALHOTRA       04314188821         44.       VISHAKH NAUTIYAL       04414188821         45.       OSHAL       04514188821         46.       STUTT SINGH       04614188821         47.       ARYAN KAPOOR       04714188821         48.       SPARSH GULATI       04814188821         49.       NIRBHIK BISHT       0491418821         50.       PRAYAS PANDA       05014188821         51.       ADITYA SINGH       05114188821         52.       SAKSHI CHAUHAN       05214188821         53.       HARSH PANDEY       35114188821         54.       GARVDEEP VIRK       35214188821         55.       SANYAM BHATIA       35314188821         56.       NAMAN SACHDEVA       35414188821         57.       SARTHAK CHHAUDA       35614188821         58.       PRIYAMVADA       35614188821         59.       AMAN AGRAHARI       00124588821         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       00324588821         62.       AASHIMA MAHAJAN       00424588821         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       00524588821         64.       KHUSHBOO ARORA       00624588821         65.       SANCHIT KUMAR				-
44.       VISHAKH NAUTIYAL       04414188821         45.       OSHAL       04514188821         46.       STUTI SINGH       04614188821         47.       ARYAN KAPOOR       04714188821         48.       SPARSH GULATI       04814188821         49.       NIRBHIK BISHT       0491418821         50.       PRAYAS PANDA       05014188821         51.       ADITYA SINGH       05114188821         52.       SAKSHI CHAUHAN       05214188821         53.       HARSH PANDEY       35114188821         54.       GARVDEEP VIRK       35214188821         55.       SANYAM BHATIA       35314188821         56.       NAMAN SACHDEVA       35414188821         57.       SARTHAK CHHAUDA       35514188821         58.       PRIYAMVADA       35614188821         59.       AMAN AGRAHARI       00124588821         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       00324588821         62.       AASHIMA MAHAJAN       00424588821         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       00524588821         64.       KHUSHBOO ARORA       00624588821         65.       SANCHIT KUMAR       00724588821         66.       YASH THAKUR       00				-
45.       OSHAL       04514188821         46.       STUTI SINGH       04614188821         47.       ARYAN KAPOOR       04714188821         48.       SPARSH GULATI       0481418821         49.       NIRBHIK BISHT       0491418821         50.       PRAYAS PANDA       0501418821         51.       ADITYA SINGH       0511418821         52.       SAKSHI CHAUHAN       0521418821         53.       HARSH PANDEY       3511418821         54.       GARVDEEP VIRK       3521418821         55.       SANYAM BHATIA       3531418821         56.       NAMAN SACHDEVA       3541418821         57.       SARTHAK CHHAUDA       3551418821         58.       PRIYAMVADA       3561418821         59.       AMAN AGRAHARI       0012458821         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       0032458821         62.       AASHIMA MAHAJAN       0042458821         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       0052458821         64.       KHUSHBOO ARORA       0062458821         65.       SANCHIT KUMAR       0072458821         66.       YASH THAKUR       0082458821         67.       SHASH CHAUHAN       0112458821 </th <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>-</th>				-
46.       STUTI SINGH       04614188821         47.       ARYAN KAPOOR       04714188821         48.       SPARSH GULATI       0481418821         49.       NIRBHIK BISHT       0491418821         50.       PRAYAS PANDA       0501418821         51.       ADITYA SINGH       0511418821         52.       SAKSHI CHAUHAN       05214188821         53.       HARSH PANDEY       3511418821         54.       GARVDEEP VIRK       35214188821         55.       SANYAM BHATIA       3531418821         56.       NAMAN SACHDEVA       3541418821         57.       SARTHAK CHHAUDA       3551418821         58.       PRIYAMVADA       3561418821         59.       AMAN AGRAHARI       00124588821         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       00324588821         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       0032458821         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       0052458821         64.       KHUSHBOO ARORA       0062458821         65.       SANCHIT KUMAR       0072458821         66.       YASH THAKUR       0082458821         67.       SHASH VAT SHARMA       0022458821         68.       GARVIT BATRA       0102458821				-
47.       ARYAN KAPOOR       04714188821         48.       SPARSH GULATI       04814188821         49.       NIRBHIK BISHT       04914188821         50.       PRAYAS PANDA       05014188821         51.       ADITYA SINGH       05114188821         52.       SAKSHI CHAUHAN       05214188821         53.       HARSH PANDEY       3511418821         54.       GARVDEEP VIRK       35214188821         55.       SANYAM BHATIA       3531418821         56.       NAMAN SACHDEVA       3541418821         57.       SARTHAK CHHAUDA       35614188821         58.       PRIYAMVADA       35614188821         59.       AMAN AGRAHARI       00124588821         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       00324588821         62.       AASHIMA MAHAJAN       0042458821         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       0052458821         64.       KHUSHBOO ARORA       00624588821         65.       SANCHIT KUMAR       00724588821         66.       YASH THAKUR       00824588821         67.       SHASHVAT SHARMA       00924588821         67.       SHASHVAT SHARMA       0124588821         68.       GARVIT BATRA       <				-
48.       SPARSH GULATI       04814188821         49.       NIRBHIK BISHT       04914188821         50.       PRAYAS PANDA       05014188821         51.       ADITYA SINGH       05114188821         52.       SAKSHI CHAUHAN       05214188821         53.       HARSH PANDEY       35114188821         54.       GARVDEEP VIRK       35214188821         55.       SANYAM BHATIA       35314188821         56.       NAMAN SACHDEVA       35414188821         57.       SARTHAK CHHAUDA       35514188821         58.       PRIYAMVADA       35614188821         59.       AMAN AGRAHARI       00124588821         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       00324588821         62.       AASHIMA MAHAJAN       00424588821         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       0052458821         64.       KHUSHBOO ARORA       00624588821         65.       SANCHIT KUMAR       00724588821         66.       YASH THAKUR       00824588821         67.       SHASHVAT SHARMA       0124588821         68.       GARVIT BATRA       01024588821         69.       ANSH CHAUHAN       01124588821         70.       PIYUSH JINDAL				
49.       NIRBHIK BISHT       04914188821         50.       PRAYAS PANDA       05014188821         51.       ADITYA SINGH       05114188821         52.       SAKSHI CHAUHAN       05214188821         53.       HARSH PANDEY       35114188821         54.       GARVDEEP VIRK       35214188821         55.       SANYAM BHATIA       35314188821         56.       NAMAN SACHDEVA       3541418821         57.       SARTHAK CHHAUDA       3551418821         58.       PRIYAMVADA       3561418821         59.       AMAN AGRAHARI       0012458821         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       0032458821         62.       AASHIMA MAHAJAN       0042458821         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       0052458821         64.       KHUSHBOO ARORA       0062458821         65.       SANCHIT KUMAR       0072458821         66.       YASH THAKUR       0082458821         67.       SHASHVAT SHARMA       0092458821         68.       GARVIT BATRA       0102458821         70.       PIYUSH JINDAL       0122458821         71.       SIDDHANT CHUGH       0132458821         72.       DIVYESH BALODI       0142				
50.         PRAYAS PANDA         05014188821           51.         ADITYA SINGH         05114188821           52.         SAKSHI CHAUHAN         05214188821           53.         HARSH PANDEY         35114188821           54.         GARVDEEP VIRK         35214188821           55.         SANYAM BHATIA         35314188821           56.         NAMAN SACHDEVA         3541418821           57.         SARTHAK CHHAUDA         35514188821           58.         PRIYAMVADA         35614188821           59.         AMAN AGRAHARI         00124588821           60.         NEHA DESWAL         0022458821           61.         AKSHAY THAKKAR         0032458821           62.         AASHIMA MAHAJAN         0042458821           63.         AAKASH SHARMA         00524588821           64.         KHUSHBOO ARORA         00624588821           65.         SANCHIT KUMAR         00724588821           66.         YASH THAKUR         00824588821           67.         SHASHVAT SHARMA         01024588821           68.         GARVIT BATRA         01024588821           69.         ANSH CHAUHAN         01124588821           70.         PIYUSH J				-
51.       ADITYA SINGH       05114188821         52.       SAKSHI CHAUHAN       05214188821         53.       HARSH PANDEY       35114188821         54.       GARVDEEP VIRK       35214188821         55.       SANYAM BHATIA       35314188821         56.       NAMAN SACHDEVA       3541418821         57.       SARTHAK CHHAUDA       35514188821         58.       PRIYAMVADA       35614188821         59.       AMAN AGRAHARI       00124588821         60.       NEHA DESWAL       00224588821         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       00324588821         62.       AASHIMA MAHAJAN       00424588821         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       0052458821         64.       KHUSHBOO ARORA       00624588821         65.       SANCHIT KUMAR       00724588821         66.       YASH THAKUR       0082458821         67.       SHASHVAT SHARMA       0092458821         68.       GARVIT BATRA       0102458821         70.       PIYUSH JINDAL       01224588821         71.       SIDDHANT CHUGH       01324588821         72.       DIVYESH BALODI       01424588821         73.       SAMIT SATIJA       <				-
52.       SAKSHI CHAUHAN       05214188821       Ms. Pooja Bisht         53.       HARSH PANDEY       35114188821       St. GARVDEEP VIRK       35214188821         55.       SANYAM BHATIA       35314188821       St. GARVDEEP VIRK       3511418821         56.       NAMAN SACHDEVA       35414188821       St. SARTHAK CHHAUDA       35514188821         57.       SARTHAK CHHAUDA       35514188821       St. SANYAM BHATIA       012458821         58.       PRIYAMVADA       35614188821       St. Pooja Bisht         60.       NEHA DESWAL       0012458821       Ms. Pooja Bisht         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       0032458821       G. AASHIMA MAHAJAN       0042458821         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       0052458821       G. SANCHIT KUMAR       0072458821         64.       KHUSHBOO ARORA       0062458821       G. SANCHIT KUMAR       0072458821         65.       SANCHIT KUMAR       0072458821       G. SHASHVAT SHARMA       00924588821         66.       YASH THAKUR       0082458821       G. SHASHVAT SHARMA       0124588821         69.       ANSH CHAUHAN       01124588821       G. SAMIT SATIJA       01524588821         71.       SIDDHANT CHUGH       01324588821       G. SAMIT SATIJA       01524588				-
53.       HARSH PANDEY       35114188821         54.       GARVDEEP VIRK       35214188821         55.       SANYAM BHATIA       35314188821         56.       NAMAN SACHDEVA       35414188821         57.       SARTHAK CHHAUDA       35514188821         58.       PRIYAMVADA       35614188821         59.       AMAN AGRAHARI       00124588821         60.       NEHA DESWAL       00224588821         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       0032458821         62.       AASHIMA MAHAJAN       00424588821         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       0052458821         64.       KHUSHBOO ARORA       00624588821         65.       SANCHIT KUMAR       00724588821         66.       YASH THAKUR       00824588821         67.       SHASHVAT SHARMA       00924588821         68.       GARVIT BATRA       01024588821         69.       ANSH CHAUHAN       01124588821         70.       PIYUSH JINDAL       01224588821         71.       SIDDHANT CHUGH       0132458821         72.       DIVYESH BALODI       0142458821         73.       SAMIT SATIJA       01524588821         74.       NAMIT SATIJA <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>				
54.       GARVDEEP VIRK       35214188821         55.       SANYAM BHATIA       35314188821         56.       NAMAN SACHDEVA       35414188821         57.       SARTHAK CHHAUDA       35514188821         58.       PRIYAMVADA       35614188821         59.       AMAN AGRAHARI       00124588821         60.       NEHA DESWAL       0022458821         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       0032458821         62.       AASHIMA MAHAJAN       0042458821         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       0052458821         64.       KHUSHBOO ARORA       00624588821         65.       SANCHIT KUMAR       00724588821         66.       YASH THAKUR       00824588821         67.       SHASHVAT SHARMA       00924588821         68.       GARVIT BATRA       01024588821         69.       ANSH CHAUHAN       01124588821         70.       PIYUSH JINDAL       01224588821         71.       SIDDHANT CHUGH       0132458821         72.       DIVYESH BALODI       01424588821         73.       SAMIT SATIJA       01524588821         74.       NAMIT SATIJA       01624588821				Ms. Pooja Bisht
55.       SANYAM BHATIA       35314188821         56.       NAMAN SACHDEVA       35414188821         57.       SARTHAK CHHAUDA       35514188821         58.       PRIYAMVADA       35614188821         59.       AMAN AGRAHARI       00124588821         60.       NEHA DESWAL       00224588821         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       0032458821         62.       AASHIMA MAHAJAN       0042458821         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       0052458821         64.       KHUSHBOO ARORA       00624588821         65.       SANCHIT KUMAR       0072458821         66.       YASH THAKUR       0082458821         67.       SHASHVAT SHARMA       00924588821         68.       GARVIT BATRA       01024588821         69.       ANSH CHAUHAN       01124588821         70.       PIYUSH JINDAL       01224588821         71.       SIDDHANT CHUGH       0132458821         72.       DIVYESH BALODI       0142458821         73.       SAMIT SATIJA       01524588821         74.       NAMIT SATIJA       01624588821				
56.       NAMAN SACHDEVA       35414188821         57.       SARTHAK CHHAUDA       35514188821         58.       PRIYAMVADA       35614188821         59.       AMAN AGRAHARI       00124588821         60.       NEHA DESWAL       00224588821         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       00324588821         62.       AASHIMA MAHAJAN       00424588821         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       0052458821         64.       KHUSHBOO ARORA       00624588821         65.       SANCHIT KUMAR       00724588821         66.       YASH THAKUR       00824588821         67.       SHASHVAT SHARMA       00924588821         68.       GARVIT BATRA       01024588821         69.       ANSH CHAUHAN       01124588821         70.       PIYUSH JINDAL       01224588821         71.       SIDDHANT CHUGH       01324588821         72.       DIVYESH BALODI       01424588821         73.       SAMIT SATIJA       01524588821         74.       NAMIT SATIJA       01624588821	54.	GARVDEEP VIRK		
57.       SARTHAK CHHAUDA       35514188821         58.       PRIYAMVADA       35614188821         59.       AMAN AGRAHARI       00124588821       Ms. Pooja Bisht         60.       NEHA DESWAL       00224588821       61.         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       00324588821       62.         62.       AASHIMA MAHAJAN       00424588821       63.         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       00524588821       64.         64.       KHUSHBOO ARORA       00624588821       65.         65.       SANCHIT KUMAR       00724588821       66.         66.       YASH THAKUR       00824588821       67.         67.       SHASHVAT SHARMA       00924588821       68.         68.       GARVIT BATRA       01024588821       69.         69.       ANSH CHAUHAN       01124588821       70.         70.       PIYUSH JINDAL       01324588821       71.         71.       SIDDHANT CHUGH       0132458821       72.         73.       SAMIT SATIJA       01524588821       74.         74.       NAMIT SATIJA       01624588821       74.	55.		35314188821	
58.       PRIYAMVADA       35614188821         59.       AMAN AGRAHARI       00124588821         60.       NEHA DESWAL       00224588821         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       00324588821         62.       AASHIMA MAHAJAN       0042458821         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       00524588821         64.       KHUSHBOO ARORA       00624588821         65.       SANCHIT KUMAR       00724588821         66.       YASH THAKUR       00824588821         67.       SHASHVAT SHARMA       00924588821         68.       GARVIT BATRA       01024588821         69.       ANSH CHAUHAN       01124588821         70.       PIYUSH JINDAL       01224588821         71.       SIDDHANT CHUGH       01324588821         72.       DIVYESH BALODI       01424588821         73.       SAMIT SATIJA       01524588821         74.       NAMIT SATIJA       01624588821	56.	NAMAN SACHDEVA	35414188821	
59.       AMAN AGRAHARI       00124588821       Ms. Pooja Bisht         60.       NEHA DESWAL       00224588821       61.         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       00324588821       62.         62.       AASHIMA MAHAJAN       00424588821       63.         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       00524588821       64.         64.       KHUSHBOO ARORA       00624588821       65.         65.       SANCHIT KUMAR       00724588821       66.         66.       YASH THAKUR       00824588821       67.         67.       SHASHVAT SHARMA       00924588821       68.         68.       GARVIT BATRA       01024588821       69.         69.       ANSH CHAUHAN       01124588821       70.         70.       PIYUSH JINDAL       01224588821       71.         71.       SIDDHANT CHUGH       01324588821       72.         72.       DIVYESH BALODI       01424588821       73.         73.       SAMIT SATIJA       01624588821         74.       NAMIT SATIJA       01624588821	57.	SARTHAK CHHAUDA	35514188821	
60.       NEHA DESWAL       00224588821         61.       AKSHAY THAKKAR       00324588821         62.       AASHIMA MAHAJAN       00424588821         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       00524588821         64.       KHUSHBOO ARORA       00624588821         65.       SANCHIT KUMAR       00724588821         66.       YASH THAKUR       00824588821         67.       SHASHVAT SHARMA       00924588821         68.       GARVIT BATRA       01024588821         69.       ANSH CHAUHAN       01124588821         70.       PIYUSH JINDAL       01224588821         71.       SIDDHANT CHUGH       0132458821         72.       DIVYESH BALODI       01424588821         73.       SAMIT SATIJA       01524588821         74.       NAMIT SATIJA       01624588821	58.	PRIYAMVADA	35614188821	
61.AKSHAY THAKKAR0032458882162.AASHIMA MAHAJAN0042458882163.AAKASH SHARMA0052458882164.KHUSHBOO ARORA0062458882165.SANCHIT KUMAR0072458882166.YASH THAKUR0082458882167.SHASHVAT SHARMA0092458882168.GARVIT BATRA0102458882169.ANSH CHAUHAN011245882170.PIYUSH JINDAL0122458882171.SIDDHANT CHUGH013245882172.DIVYESH BALODI014245882173.SAMIT SATIJA015245882174.NAMIT SATIJA0162458821	59.	AMAN AGRAHARI	00124588821	Ms. Pooja Bisht
62.       AASHIMA MAHAJAN       00424588821         63.       AAKASH SHARMA       00524588821         64.       KHUSHBOO ARORA       00624588821         65.       SANCHIT KUMAR       00724588821         66.       YASH THAKUR       00824588821         67.       SHASHVAT SHARMA       00924588821         68.       GARVIT BATRA       01024588821         69.       ANSH CHAUHAN       01124588821         70.       PIYUSH JINDAL       01224588821         71.       SIDDHANT CHUGH       0132458821         72.       DIVYESH BALODI       0142458821         73.       SAMIT SATIJA       01524588821         74.       NAMIT SATIJA       01624588821	60.	NEHA DESWAL	00224588821	
63.AAKASH SHARMA0052458882164.KHUSHBOO ARORA0062458882165.SANCHIT KUMAR0072458882166.YASH THAKUR0082458882167.SHASHVAT SHARMA0092458882168.GARVIT BATRA0102458882169.ANSH CHAUHAN0112458882170.PIYUSH JINDAL0122458882171.SIDDHANT CHUGH0132458882173.SAMIT SATIJA0152458882174.NAMIT SATIJA01624588821	61.	AKSHAY THAKKAR	00324588821	
64.KHUSHBOO ARORA0062458882165.SANCHIT KUMAR0072458882166.YASH THAKUR0082458882167.SHASHVAT SHARMA0092458882168.GARVIT BATRA0102458882169.ANSH CHAUHAN0112458882170.PIYUSH JINDAL012245882171.SIDDHANT CHUGH013245882172.DIVYESH BALODI014245882173.SAMIT SATIJA016245882174.NAMIT SATIJA0162458821	62.	AASHIMA MAHAJAN	00424588821	
65.SANCHIT KUMAR0072458882166.YASH THAKUR0082458882167.SHASHVAT SHARMA0092458882168.GARVIT BATRA0102458882169.ANSH CHAUHAN0112458882170.PIYUSH JINDAL0122458882171.SIDDHANT CHUGH013245882172.DIVYESH BALODI014245882173.SAMIT SATIJA015245882174.NAMIT SATIJA0162458821	63.	AAKASH SHARMA	00524588821	
66.YASH THAKUR0082458882167.SHASHVAT SHARMA009245882168.GARVIT BATRA0102458882169.ANSH CHAUHAN0112458882170.PIYUSH JINDAL0122458882171.SIDDHANT CHUGH013245882172.DIVYESH BALODI014245882173.SAMIT SATIJA015245882174.NAMIT SATIJA0162458821	64.	KHUSHBOO ARORA	00624588821	
67.       SHASHVAT SHARMA       00924588821         68.       GARVIT BATRA       01024588821         69.       ANSH CHAUHAN       01124588821         70.       PIYUSH JINDAL       01224588821         71.       SIDDHANT CHUGH       01324588821         72.       DIVYESH BALODI       01424588821         73.       SAMIT SATIJA       0152458821         74.       NAMIT SATIJA       01624588821	65.	SANCHIT KUMAR	00724588821	
68.       GARVIT BATRA       01024588821         69.       ANSH CHAUHAN       01124588821         70.       PIYUSH JINDAL       01224588821         71.       SIDDHANT CHUGH       01324588821         72.       DIVYESH BALODI       01424588821         73.       SAMIT SATIJA       0152458821         74.       NAMIT SATIJA       01624588821	66.	YASH THAKUR	00824588821	
69.       ANSH CHAUHAN       01124588821         70.       PIYUSH JINDAL       01224588821         71.       SIDDHANT CHUGH       01324588821         72.       DIVYESH BALODI       01424588821         73.       SAMIT SATIJA       01524588821         74.       NAMIT SATIJA       01624588821	67.	SHASHVAT SHARMA	00924588821	
70.         PIYUSH JINDAL         01224588821           71.         SIDDHANT CHUGH         01324588821           72.         DIVYESH BALODI         01424588821           73.         SAMIT SATIJA         01524588821           74.         NAMIT SATIJA         01624588821	68.	GARVIT BATRA	01024588821	
71.         SIDDHANT CHUGH         01324588821           72.         DIVYESH BALODI         01424588821           73.         SAMIT SATIJA         01524588821           74.         NAMIT SATIJA         01624588821	<b>69.</b>	ANSH CHAUHAN	01124588821	
72.         DIVYESH BALODI         01424588821           73.         SAMIT SATIJA         01524588821           74.         NAMIT SATIJA         01624588821	70.	PIYUSH JINDAL	01224588821	
73.         SAMIT SATIJA         01524588821           74.         NAMIT SATIJA         01624588821	71.	SIDDHANT CHUGH	01324588821	
74.         NAMIT SATIJA         01624588821	72.	DIVYESH BALODI	01424588821	
	73.	SAMIT SATIJA	01524588821	
<b>75.</b> SWAYAM GUPTA 01724588821	74.	NAMIT SATIJA	01624588821	
	75.	SWAYAM GUPTA	01724588821	





76.	KANIKA RAWAT	01824588821	Ms. Surbhi Ahuja
70.	ALI FAWWAZ MIRZA	01924588821	- Wis. Suroni Anuja
77.	DEBRAJ ROY	02024588821	-
	HARSHIT RAWAT		-
79.		02124588821	_
80.	DAKSH ARORA	02224588821	_
81.	SHIVAM SALUJA	02324588821	_
82.	ASHISH KUMAR JHA	02424588821	_
83.	AADESH KUMAR GULATI	02524588821	
84.	KESHAV SHARMA	02624588821	_
85.	AADARSH SHARMA	02724588821	
86.	AMAN PANDEY	02824588821	
87.	P J PHILIP	02924588821	
88.	HIMANSHU	03024588821	
89.	ANUBHAV	03124588821	
90.	SANCHITA BISHT	03224588821	
91.	BHUMI TIWARI	03324588821	
92.	ANJALI SAXENA	03424588821	
93.	HARSH GOYAL	03524588821	
94.	VAIBHAV MENDIRATTA	03624588821	
95.	SAKSHAM SHARMA	03724588821	_
96.	YANNIK ARYA	03824588821	_
97.	MOHAMMAD ABBAS RAZA	03924588821	-
98.	ARYAN TYAGI	04024588821	-
99.	SHREYA CHUGH	04124588821	-
100.	VRINDA SETHI	04224588821	Dr. Manjula Shastri
101.	PAVITSINGHBAWA	04324588821	-
102.	SINJEET RAI	04424588821	-
103.	HIMANSHU SHARMA	04524588821	1
104.	AARUSHI BHARDWAJ	04624588821	1
105.	FAZAL AHMED	35124588821	1
106.	NANDINI SINGH	35224588821	1
107.	TANISHQ BHATIA	35324588821	1
108.	SANY GERA	35424588821	1
109.	SHUBH SHARMA	35524588821	-
110.	RIJUL BHTIA	35624588821	-



(Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### **18.** Campus Placement

Year	Name of student placed	Program graduated from	Name of the employer with contact details	Pay package at appointment (In INR per annum)
			1-22	
2021-22	Tarun Kumar 9891212848 stridertarunsingh999@gmail.com	BBA	TechEra Support@techera.org.in 8962670859/7974061926	3.6LPA
2021-22		BBA	RBS(NATWEST) india.services@rbs.com 9467821206	3.25 LPA
2021-22		BBA	Dalal Electricals, Aligarh dalalelectricals@gmail.com	3 LPA
2021-22		BBA	Soul-Vision Creations Pvt. Ltd. rahul.wadhwa@avataar.me 9916304477	8.5 LPA
2021-22	Japneet Singh japneet67@gmail.com 8447168260	BBA	Campus Group Education(CQ University) india@campusgroup.com.au 0124-4362020	3.3 LPA
2021-22	Moksh 8588811179 mokshchhabra@outlook.com	BBA	Fresh Prints 99111 69338	700 USD per month
2021-22	Ayan Ali 8756045500 ayan.ali9@gmail.com	BBA	Ashirwad Marketing 011 2551 3903	3LPA
2021-22		BBA	Godrej & Boyce info@godrej.com 011-66507070	4.25LPA
2021-22		BBA	Alphabot Technologies Pvt. Ltd. info@alphabot.ai 9711741541	3LPA
2021-22	Aamir Hussain 9205031421 aamirhusain999@gmail.com	BBA	Super Six Sports Gaming Pvt. Ltd. hr@supersixsports.com	5LPA
2021-22	Charvi Madan 9811044238 charvimadan2001@gmail.com	BBA	3S Studio Private Limited 011-41603889	1.80LPA
2021-22	Dushyant Chada 9654885843 dushyantchadh22@gmail.com	BBA	3S Studio Private Limited sanjaychadha@3sstudio.in 011-41603889	3LPA
2021-22	Akshit Bhardwaj 7289965421 akshit.bhardwaj50@gmail.com	BBA	VPS Structitects Pvt Ltd. Vpsstructitects@gmail.com 9958446613	1.92LPA





-				
2021-22	Jitmanyu Thakur	BBA	Auburn Digital Solutions	1.44 LPA
	9810043830		09324125009	
	thakurjitmanyu02@gmail.com			
2021-22	Shahnail	BBA	Auburn Digital Solutions	1.44 LPA
	7909015223		09324125009	
	shahnailkamal786@gmail.com			
2021-22	Vanshika Gandhi	B.COM(H)	TechEra	3.6LPA
	9891465454		Support@techera.org.in	
	vanshikagandhi0064@gmail.com		8962670859/7974061926	
2021-22	Akash chopra	B.COM(H)	TechEra	3.6LPA
	9996884578		Support@techera.org.in	
	akashchopra5858@gmail.com		8962670859/7974061926	
2021-22	Nishita Vansil	B.COM(H)	TechEra	3.6LPA
	9821707948		Support@techera.org.in	
	nishita.vansil31@gmail.com		8962670859/7974061926	
2021-22	Prabhat Kataria	B.COM(H)	Jones Lang LaSalle(JLL)	3.3 LPA
	7053047840		0124-4414000	
	katariaprabhat1@gmail.com			
2021-22	Jerin Samuel	B.COM(H)	RBS(NATWEST)	3.25 LPA
	8377876888		india.services@rbs.com	
	jerinsam1998@gmail.com		9467821206	
2021-22	Shijo Jiji Varghese	B.COM(H)	RBS(NATWEST)	3.25 LPA
	9968589168		india.services@rbs.com	
	shijojijiv@gmail.com		9467821206	
2021-22	Muskan Sharma	B.COM(H)	Godrej & Boyce	4.25 LPA
	7290855865		info@godrej.com	
	muskkansharma013@gmail.com		011-66507070	
	B	D. GOL(II)		
2021-22	Hargobind Prasad	B.COM(H)	Dhani Healthcare Ltd.	2.22 LPA
	9205608874		011-30252900	
2021.22	hargobind700@gmail.com	D COLUT		2 ( 1 D 4
2021-22	Amisha Rastogi	B.COM(H)	AVV Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.	3.6 LPA
	9582401804		info@wisepromo.com	
2021.25	amisharastogi2010@gmail.com	D. GOL COL		
2021-22	Ritik	B.COM(H)	Cashify	3LPA
	8178356856		72900 68900	
2021.25	ritikkumar13k@gmail.com	D. GOL COL		2.401.04
2021-22	Mittali Gupta	B.COM(H)	Globiva	2.40LPA
	8130230445		info@globiva.com	
2021 22	mitaligupta10@yahoo.com	D. GOL COL	0124-4003847	
2021-22	Kiran Abraham	B.COM(H)	Super Six Sports Gaming Pvt.	5LPA
	8527039905		Ltd.	
2021 25	kiranabraham29@gmail.com	D. GOL FIT	hr@supersixsports.com	
2021-22	Hrithik Negi	B.COM(H)	TQS Logistics	1.2 LPA
	9773762532		011-41518777	
	hrithiknegi007@gmail.com		info@tqslogistic.com	



MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### **19.** Career Counselling sessions

S. No	Name of the Activity	Number of students attended / participated
	2021-22	
1	Internship drive by Finatix and Ace Club	32
2	AIESEC Seminar on grabbing the best cross cultural exchanged opportunities by ACE, Placement Club	80
3	Seminar on "Unlock your skills without any mushkil"	95
4	CII Yuva Guest Lecture on "Entrepreneurship as a career opportunity"	70
5	Placement club workshop on "How to build an effective LinkedIn profile"	76
6	Webinar on Profile Building by ACE club	63

### 20. Alumni Engagement

#### 1. JIMS Alumni Association

JIMS Kalkaji has a registered Alumni Association that contributes significantly to the development of the institution

#### 2. JIMS Alumni Portal and Alumni App

JIMS has an active online Alumni portal and an alumni app. designed to promote the interests of the college and provide a platform for the alumni to meet and discuss the matters of common interest.

#### 3. JIMS Annual Alumni Meet 2021

JIMS annual alumni meet was held on 20th Nov, 2021, Panchsheel Enclave, New Delhi



MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



**4.** Award of Distinguished Alumni Award : Mr. Ankur Gupta of B.Com (H) 2013-16 batch and Ms. Garima Aggarwal of BBA 2011-14 batch were awarded the Distinguished Entrepreneur and Distinguished Alumni award respectively.

### 21. NSS & Rotaract Activities

alkaii. New Del

	List of Activities in 2021-22			
Sr No	Title	Date		
1	Webinar on Gender Sensitization	17-08-2021		
2	Webinar on Women Rights	10-10-2021		
3	National Girl Child Day	24-01-2022		
4	Seminar on Women Health, Hygiene and Government Policies	08-03-2022		
5	STAND UP for Periods	22-03-2022		
6	Sanitary Pad Distribution Drive	2-7-2022		
7	Plantation Drive	06-09-2021		
8	Plastic Waste and its management	10-09-2021		
9	Air Pollution Rally	14-12-2021		
10	Report on Anime Art Competition	07-07-2022		
11	Report on Ad-Shala	20-04-2022		
12	Report on Pariksha pe Charcha Session	01-04-2022		
13	Report on Internet safety Day skit	09-02-2022		
14	Report on Youth Talk	16-01-2022		
15	Report of Constitution Day celebration	26-01-2021		
16	Copy for form for formation of electoral literacy club as send to elceodelhi	08-11-2021		
17	Report of celebration of National Voters Day	27-01-2022		
18	Report of Rendering of National Anthem	11-08-2021		
19	Report of Republic Day Celebration	25-01-2022		
20	Celebration of Independence Day	15-08-2021		
21	National Education Day	11-11-2021		
22	National Girl Child Day	24-01-2022		
23	National Voters Day	25-01-2022		
24	Republic Day	26-01-2022		
25	Internet Safety Day	08-02-2022		
26	International Yoga Day	21-06-2022		
27	Community Service through PRAYAAS (Rotaract Club of JIMS Kalkaji)	2022		



MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



28 Mentoring : Bridging the Gap

2022



#### In year 2021-2022, NSS Cell received appreciation letters from

- 1. Sawhney foundation
- 2. Sanjeevani life beyond cancer
- 3. Youth base development society
- 4. the movement India and Palaan foundation
- 5. Salaam Baalak Trust
- 6. Goonj
- 7. The Movement India.

#### The MOUs signed with:

- 1. Palaan Foundation for Project Matka
- 2. The Sanitary Gift for Sanitary Pad Distribution Drive
- 3. Shaheed Sukhdev College of Business Studies for Project SRIJAN

## JIIINS Kalkaji, New Delhi

## Jagannath International Management School

MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



- 4. Bharat Vikas Parishad for 2 months Education Drive
- 5. The Movement India for rallies on human trafficking

### 22. MOUs/Collaboration

Sl.	Name of the institution / industry with	Purpose of the MoU/Linkage		
No.	whom the MoU / linkage is made			
1	monster.com	Subscription of the services of monster.com,		
		Seminar/guest lectures for students		
2	UAS International	Trainings, guest lectures, seminars & conferences		
3	Primax	Training, workshops, guest lectures, seminars &		
	foundation	conferences, research, FDPs		
4	9.9 Group India Pvt Ltd	Collaboration for college gaming events		
5	Shri Ram College of Commerce	Training, consultancy and academic advisory for		
		students		

### 23. Feedback & Action Taken Report

### ACTION TAKEN REPORT ON STUDENT'S FEEDBACK

S.	Feedback	Action taken	Relevant
No.			Documents
1.	Curriculum	Faculty members were instructed to analyze	1. Drafting of Syllabus.
	enrichment	changes in syllabus in 2021 & drafting of	2. list of book purchase requirement
		syllabus was done. Accordingly instructed to	
		submit books purchase requirement to	
		librarian.	
2	Inter institute	Skill development exercises are held under	Rayonner Management fest and
	Competition	mentoring & Professional development	clubs and committees Inter institute
		courses where competency-based curriculum	competition
		implementation has been done. Various clubs	





	and committees have been formed for students grooming.	
Depth of the course content needs to be increased for achieving the expected Course	Faculties were instructed to address the issue of attainment of COs & POs and their expected outcomes.	Lesson plan learning outcomes on ERP
Students suggested conducting more seminars, workshops to facilitate holistic	<ol> <li>Expert guest Lecture by Academic &amp; corporate experts /Industrial visit are being organized for getting maximum exposure for students to current Industrial Practices.</li> <li>Alumni working with different industries invited to guide students on current industry practices</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>1.guest lecture organized</li> <li>2. Industrial visit to Parle G</li> <li>3. Alumni Mentoring Session report</li> </ol>
Applicability/ relevance of curriculum in real life situations can be increased	Teachers were instructed to relate the curriculum with real life situations by giving more attention to practical training sessions and more experiential teaching.	<ol> <li>Notices &amp; email of summer</li> <li>Internship project</li> <li>Notices &amp; email of Minor &amp;</li> <li>Major project</li> <li>Live project taken by students</li> </ol>
For web browsing, emails social media etc. Students demanded enough	The broadband speeds were increased by 100 Mbps providing high speed broadband & internet connectivity to the students	Documents & Bills showing connectivity of high-speed broad bands
	course content needs to be increased for achieving the expected Course Outcomes Students suggested conducting more seminars, workshops to facilitate holistic learning. Applicability/ relevance of curriculum in real life situations can be increased For web browsing, emails social media etc. Students demanded	students grooming.Depth of the course contentFaculties were instructed to address the issue of attainment of COs & POs and their expected outcomes.increased for achieving the expectedexpected outcomes.Outcomes-Students1. Expert guest Lecture by Academic & suggested corporate experts /Industrial visit are being organized for getting maximum exposure for moresugested conducting more-Students2. Alumni working with different industries invited to guide students on current industry practicesholistic learningApplicability/ relevance of curriculum in be increasedTeachers were instructed to relate the curriculum with real life situations by giving more attention to practical training sessions and more experiential teaching.situations can be increasedThe broadband speeds were increased by 100 Mbps providing high speed broadband & internet connectivity to the students



MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### Action taken Report on Teacher's feedback

For Teachers, the feedback addressed issues like relationship with course content and outcomes, need based curriculum structure to be enhanced, Project based learning and curriculum delivery etc.

S. No.	Feedback	Action taken	Relevant Documen ts
1	syllabus should be revised and more practical	Instruction for revision of syllabus and more practical approach to be adopted	<ol> <li>Governing body report on curriculum</li> <li>Drafting of syllabus</li> </ol>
2	Should introduce optional specialized field subjects in all semesters.	More Electives paper to be introduced in the curriculum	<ol> <li>New Subjects introduced</li> <li>drafting of syllabus</li> </ol>
3	Opportunities for conducting Research & Project	More focus on practical teaching to be given, which included hands on lab experiments, mini projects and case study-based learning	<ol> <li>E commerce file</li> <li>SIP, Minor &amp; Major projects files</li> <li>Case studies taken in class</li> <li>MOM faculty meeting held on 16.05.2022</li> </ol>
4	need for the content of the syllabus to be made more industry oriented	Curriculum was structured and updated based on courses which will improve employability of students	1. Learning outcomes from ERP
5	Ample scope to adopt new techniques of teaching such as seminar, presentations, group discussions etc.	Instruction for imparting new techniques of teaching viz. through Conducting webinars, seminars, GD session taken.	<ol> <li>Report on Webinars &amp; seminars conducted</li> <li>Report of presentations taken in class</li> <li>GD taken in class by Dr. Gopika Kumar.</li> </ol>



MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



6	Should be revised in light of the changing corporate requirements including the contemporary skill sets	Students were encouraged to register for certification courses	Live projects taken Students Registered for certification courses
	r sy s		

### Action taken Report on Employer feedback

For Employers, it addressed issue viz. organization skills, working in teams, integration of technology, learning of new techniques, creative challenges for work as learnt through the curriculum.

S. No.	Feedback	Action taken Relevant Documents	Relevant Documents	
1	Curriculum should be more focused towards practical industry exposure	Depending on the feasibility and time constraints, more technical/industrial visits will be conducted for at least 2 days for students to get a deeper understanding of the work and improving the skill set.	1 Industrial visit	
2	Focus on effective implementation of personality development program	Guest lectures/ talks by budding entrepreneurs will be conducted to motivate the student	<ol> <li>Guest lectures</li> <li>Seminars</li> <li>Webinars</li> </ol>	
3	Curriculum should be more application based with focus on innovation.	To arrange training programs both by Academicians and Industry experts Mock interview sessions are arranged for genuine placements	<ol> <li>Training program and mentoring session taken by experts</li> <li>Mock interview session taken</li> </ol>	
4	Incorporation of more industry-oriented courses to improve the student employability and knowledge of current industrial trends	It was decided that a greater number of workshops will be organized with talks/lectures by experts in different fields for the benefit of the students.	1. Entrepreneurial mindset curriculum	
5	Expertise in the specific areas	More electives were offered to students so that they can choose and opt for their interest areas.	1. Electives paper newly introduced in the curriculum	



MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### Action taken Report on Alumni feedback

For Alumni, the responses were aimed on adequateness of course curriculum, self-directed learning, professional standards with linkage to industry parameters, and problem-solving approach.

S. No.	Feedback	Action taken	Relevant Documents	
1	Kindly include more project	Students are encouraged towards	1. Minor Project	
	works into curriculum	research-oriented learning.	2. Major Project	
			3. SIP	
2	More practical subject and skills-	. More focus on practical teaching is	1. Soft skill and personal	
	oriented courses should be added	given, which included hands on lab	grooming sessions	
		experiments, mini projects and case	taken	
		study-based learning	2. Ecommerce files	
			3. Case study taken	
			4 SIP, Minor Project,	
			Major project	
3	The curriculum should be more	Industry visits and more practical based	1. Collaboration with	
	practical. The current business	projects and applications are	Industries 2. SIP 3. Industry visit	
	environment demands highly	incorporated in the curriculum which		
	practical and trained personnel	will improve employability of students		
	thus curriculum should revolve			
	around that.			
4	more focus on classes which	In new drafted policy more Finance	1. New drafted syllabus	
	increase real time financial	related courses is being incorporated	Finance courses	
	literacy and also more practical		2. Personality	
	classes for personality		Development sessions	
	development		taken	
5	Introduce module based smaller	Instructed to increase assignments	1. Assignments given by	
	assignments which keeps students	covering all module to students	faculties	
	engaged in course material			



MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



### 24. Value Added Courses

Year 2021-22										
Name of Certificate/ Value added course offered and online courses of MOOCs, SWAYAM, NPTEL etc. where the students of the institution have enrolled and successfully completed	Course Code (if any)	Year of offering/study	Period (from date - to date)	Duration of course	Number of students enrolled in the year	Number of Students completing the course in the year				
Digital Marketing BBA	-	2022	1	20th June 2022, 40 hours	119	21				
Digital Marketing BCOM(H)	-	2022	1	20th June 2022, 40 hours	110	19				

### 25. Institutional Achievements

The institution participated in various assessment and ranking survey with outstanding performances.

- 1) Quality Management System Standard ISO 9001:2015 certified
- 2) 70<sup>th</sup> Best Commerce College and 24<sup>th</sup> Best BBA College in India by INDIA TODAY-MDRA BEST COLLEGES RANKING SURVEY – 2022
- 2<sup>nd</sup> Rank of Top BBA College in the Category of Outstanding Excellence in India & 8th Rank of top BBA college in Northern Region in India by GHRDC BBA College survey 2022
- 23<sup>rd</sup> Best BBA College in India by OUTLOOK- ICARE BBA COLLEGES SURVEY 2022